
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
Memorandum 
 
To: To Whom it May Concern        
 
From: Policyholder Services Department 
 
Subject: Workforce Safety & Insurance Account Information  
 
 
Workforce Safety & Insurance (WSI) policyholders are all equally insured with workers' compensation coverage. 
As a monopolistic state fund, WSI provides coverage without limits, other than the limits placed on individual 
benefits, such as the maximum weekly disability benefit.  
 
As a state agency, WSI does not issue a policy. All provisions are stated in the form of statute or administrative 
rules. A Certificate of Payment evidencing the account's good standing status is issued upon receipt of payment. 
 
All WSI accounts have an annual renewal date. Coverage does not cease on the renewal date, but continues 
without interruption until the account is closed  
 
In the event of a significantly delinquent account, WSI will issue a formal notice of uninsured status. 
 
WSI has the following provisions: 
 

• WSI will not waive its rights of subrogation.  
 

• WSI does not allow additional insureds to be listed on the account. 
 

• WSI does not allow alternate employment endorsements. 
 

• WSI's coverage does not include general or employers' liability insurance. 
 
To verify if a business is in good standing with WSI, use the Employer Search tool at mywsi.workforcesafety.com. 
Contact customer service at 800-777-5033 or 701-328-3800 with questions.  
 
 

https://www.workforcesafety.com/wsi/wsionlineservices/EmployerSearch

